
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cochrane, Michael <Michael.Cochrane@Andanet.com> 
Friday, April 12, 2013 3:16 PM 
Versosky, William; Brown, Robert (Andanet); Paonessa, Albert 
Harrington, Leslie 
RE: Rite Aid Presentation 

Attachments: Compliance Assistance Program.pptx; Compliance Analysis Program.pptx 

There are a few things we should change in the presentation. For starters, we shouldn't call it a Compliance Assistance 
Program. We need to rename the document and pull out any references to CAP. We could call it a Compliance Analysis 
Program, and you could still keep CAP throughout or Compliance Data Review Program, or something along those 
lines. We also need to pull out some lines regarding Anda's man power. We are going to need to rely on them to get 
the questionnaires out to pharmacies and submit to us. I made some changes on the revised one attached. You can 
compare the two and lets regroup this afternoon. 

Thanks 
Mike 

From: William F Versosky 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:53 PM 
To: Robert Brown 
Cc: Michael Cochrane; Leslie A Harrington 
Subject: Rite Aid Presentation 

Hi Robert, 

Could you please review the attached presentation which is intended for Rite Aid and let me know if you have any 
concerns about the statements or information provided. 

Leslie, once approved please save as a PDF before sending on. I think you should include the letter as well, once it's 
adjusted to add some statement on data to external parties. The letter has a lot of pertinent info that I didn't want to 
restate in the presentation ... 

Thanks, 
Bill Versosky 
VP, National Accounts 
Anda Inc. 
Phone: (954) 217-4635 
Cell: (954) 805-1939 
Email: bill.versosky@andanet.com 
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The risks of dispensing Controlled Substances have recently been 
highlighted as the DEA has focused more of it 1s attention on Chain 
Pharmacies. 

• Manufacturers and Distributors are required to "Know Your Customers" and 
maintain suspicious order monitoring systems 

• Each pharmacy must be treated as an individual, regardless of group or chain 
affiliation 

• Pharmacies have a "corresponding responsibility"' along with physicians to ensure 
that Rx's are for a legitimate medical purpose and in the normal course of 
professional practice 
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Pharmacists' responsibility 
in appropriate controlled 

substance dispensing 

■ ;, .. _ • .. ,, .. 

In working with many of our chain 
partners, it became apparent that there 
is not much information available to 
pharmacists related to this topic. 

As a result, Anda has recently sponsored 
a CE through Drug Store News 
promoting education of a pharmacist's 
role in the dispensing of controlled 
substances 

• available online at 
www.cedrugstorenews.com 
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Anda can be an integral partner in your responsible distribution of 
Controlled Substances 

• Anda's Regulatory Compliance Department has expert level knowledge and systems 
to be able to identify store level usage issues 

• Anda's experience across 11,000 CII customers we sell to and in working with the 
DEA give us great experience in the requirements for responsible distribution 

• To help our chain partners, we have developed a Compliance Assistance Program 
to utilize our resources to complement their compliance efforts 
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Anda's CAP consists of three distinct concepts: 

Confidential 

Anda can act as an analytical 
resource and partner to your 
regulatory compliance 
department~ providing an 
independent view of your 
store level data, utilizing our 
experience in selling Cl/ 
products to over 11,000 retail 
pharmacies. 
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AndaJs Compliance Assistance Program requires that our customers 
provide dispensed data for each of their stores. 

• Because Anda is a secondary supplier, it does not have access to as much information as 
a primary wholesaler to determine the total products purchased and dispensed by its 
customers, thus requiring us to potentially ask for more detailed information. 

• Any information provided is considered confidential within the Anda Regulatory 
Compliance Department and is not to be viewed or utilized by any other internal groups 
within the Anda organization. 
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In the Review period1 Anda performs a spot check on your store-level 
data through our business intelligence systems to identify any 
quantitative concerns. 

• Full chain review in 1-2 business days 
• Store level concerns identified using a 

comprehensive checklist of criteria 
• Stores are "flagged" for questions on each of 

the specific logical criteria failed 

Example: If Hydrocodone,, Carisoprodol,, and Promethazine all rank in the top 20 products 
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In the Question period1 Anda will work to obtain questionnaires from 
each store .. 

• Specific Questionnaires based on the flags that 
were tripped at each store 

• In conjunction with your Compliance and Store 
Operations teams 

• Anda can provide tracking and review of the 
completed questionnaires 

• Interactive dialogue with your compliance 
department related to concerns that arise from 
store answers 
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With consistent data, Anda has developed additional criteria to 
identify store-level concerns as dispensing trends change over time. 

• Helps to identify if a store's incremental 
controlled usage changes abnormally 

• Specific criteria developed to identify abnormal 
changes from period to period 

• May lead to additional questions for stores 
that have abnormal changes 

Example: If Oxycodone RxJs are over 50 per month did they grow by more than 1.5% 
month over month in units or RxJs 
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As a sample1 Anda ran the last data received from Rite Aid 
through our CAP flagging review. 
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METH OXY-TOP3 HYDRO-TOP3 4 CTL-TOP 5 7 CTL-TOP 10 PHEN-TOP25 

Comparing the data provided 
in February 2012 against our 
other chain partners, Rite Aid 
had: 
• a similar% of stores 

where Oxycodone was in 
the top three product 
families 

• an abnormally high 
amount of stores where 
Methadone exceeded 150 
pills/Rx 
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

• Pharmacies and pharmacists have a "corresponding responsibilityn along with 
physicians to ensure that Rx's are for a legitimate medical purpose and in the 
normal course of professional practice 
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

• To help our chain partners, we have developed a Compliance Analysis Program to 
utilize our resources to complement their compliance efforts 
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
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AndaJs Compliance Analysis Program requires that our customers 
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

• Full chain review in 2-3 business days 
• Store level concerns identified using a 

comprehensive checklist of criteria 
• Stores are "flagged" for questions on each of 

the specific logical criteria failed 

Example: If an Oxycodone product is in the top 3 products dispensed by pill count 
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In the Question period1 Anda will work with your compliance team to 
obtain questionnaires from each store. 

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
• a large % of stores where 

Oxycodone was in the top 
three products dispensed 

• a high amount of stores 
where Methadone 
exceeded 150 pills/Rx 
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